

RE: Energy at MP

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Jan 2017 10:59:51 -0500
Attachments: Revised - Debt-Financing GA 170112 - ESPD ADM Approved w LSB CLEAN.PPTX (126.32 kB); Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20170113.pptx (1.09 MB)

FYI and confidentially, we received the attached material bootleg from TBS as we understand there is a meeting today between ENERGY, MOF and TBS. I have not reviewed yet but Megan points out that in the new GA debt financing deck, there is a potential timeline of new legislation (for the accounting piece) that could be introduced the week of Feb 20th.

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: January-16-17 10:33 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy at MP

And to further clarify:

I assume this is both additional household mitigation, plus the outstanding industrial piece (which is no longer from C+T proceeds).

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: January-16-17 10:24 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: Re: Energy at MP

Yes

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 10:23 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Foster, Robert (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy at MP

I assume this is price mitigation?

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)

Sent: January-16-17 10:22 AM

To: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)

Subject: Energy at MP

Hi,

We need Energy to come to major projects on Thurs. High priority and both Andrews are aware.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.